

## Annie Baxi

### PROFILE

I am a Counselling Psychologist and have been in working in this field for last eight years. I specialise in issues of body image, self esteem, relationship issues, emotional awareness and sexuality related concerns. I work mostly with adolescents and young adults in my counselling setup. Also, currently teaching as Assistant Professor of Psychology in Jesus and Mary College, I actively seek and create opportunities that offer a blend of theory and practice. My academic interests include gender studies, issues of marginality, mental health and qualitative methods. In my work, I attempt to listen to silent aspects of human experiences and always keen to hear/read stories of others and narrate her own.

### EDUCATION

Awarded Ph.D- Department of Psychology, University of Delhi, 2021

M.A. Psychology- Department of Psychology, University of Delhi, 2013

B.A. (H) Psychology- Lady Sri Ram College, University of Delhi, 2011

### WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (ADHOC), PSYCHOLOGY DEPARTMENT, JESUS AND MARY COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY OF DELHI – 2017-PRESENT

Teaching Psychology Honours and Programme students, supervising research dissertations and engagement in various departmental activities. Convenor of the Hindi Dramatics Society

RESEARCH ASSOCIATE, CENTRE FOR EQUITY STUDIES – 2017

Rental market ethnography, data collection, analysis, report writing and preparing recommendations for policy changes.

COUNSELLOR, HINDU COLLEGE, UNIVERSITY OF DELHI – 2016

Individual counselling sessions with students on concerns like academic difficulties, child-parent conflicts, relationship problems and personality development.

Consultant to college policies and developing provisions for student welfare

P.G.T TEACHER, MATER DEI SCHOOL, NEW DELHI - 2014-2016

Setup the Psychology Department, initiated laboratory work and designing of experiments and psychological tests. Selected as CBSE Examinee for conduction and evaluation of practical exams of class XII.

COUNSELLOR, INDIAN INSTITUTE OF COUNSELLING, NEW DELHI - 2013-2014

Held counselling sessions with children and young adults. Taught in the courses and workshops on Counselling Skills. Examiner of the Diploma courses in Psychological Counselling and Gerontological Counselling. Conducted national workshops on counselling related topics in various cities.

## PUBLICATIONS

Baxi, A (December,2022). Demystifying a Psychopath. *OutlookIndia*. Vol. LXII, 50.

Baxi,A. (2021). Vulnerabilities of Desire: A Qualitative Study of Indian Housewives. In Ed. Prakash, A., Babu, N. & Bharadwaj, I.U. *Understanding Vulnerabilities in Contemporary Society: Psychological Reflections and Insights*. (207-228). New Delhi. Sage Publications

Baxi, A. & Upadhyay, I (2019). Assertions and Aberrations of Beauty: Perspective of Women as Fashion Models and Cosmetic Surgery Users. *International Review of Social Sciences and Humanities*, 9(8), 239-253.

Baxi, A. (2017). Shared Spaces. In *Dispossessed Stories from India's Margins*. Speaking Tiger, New Delhi